
From:                                 
Sent:                                   16:02:48 +1300
To:                                      
Cc:                                      
Subject:                             FW: Meeting notes -   Security

Hi ,

Can you please supply names of your guards as I will need to publish their names on our 
DeMob/Mob plan and security list? I would like to complete as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

From:  
Sent:  5:08 p.m.
To:  
Cc:  Nick Thompson ; Gavin Clark 
Subject: RE: Meeting notes -  Security 

Hi ,

As discussed just now – You will provide 3 shifts  
  

 
 

 We will provide written 
procedures and Nick Thompson (copied in) of Thompson & Clark will brief the guards on  
morning and possibly the  afternoon at :

I won’t be in town when the ship arrives on  morning but will be there first thing  
morning.  will be there for ship arrival

Will send through the instructions to guards tomorrow

Regards, 

From:  
Sent:  12:31 p.m.
To: 
Subject: RE: Meeting notes -  Security 

Thanks ,

I have loaded that information.
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Cheers

From:  
Sent: ,  12:11
To: 
Subject: RE: Meeting notes -  Security 

Hi ,

An update to the schedule – Ship now arrives  on . 

 

When the ship arrives tentatively, ,  
.

I’ll give you a call later today to discuss instructions for guards. I’m working on the security plan at 
the moment

Regards
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From:  
Sent:  11:28 a.m.
To: 
Subject: RE: Meeting notes -  Security 
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Hi ,

Also, when the ship returns on the , how long will it be in port for and will that be a  

Cheers

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 12:10
To:  

Subject: Meeting notes - 22 Feb  Security 

Thanks for your time yesterday. I’ve put together the attached discussion notes and actions. Please 
advise if there are any omissions or additions

Will be in touch again once we have the security plan finished

Please keep any information on this project confidential
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